Question and Answer
Community Health Care Facilities (CHCF)


2016 Request for Proposal

	
	Program Area
	Question
	Answer

	1
	CHCF
	Would a tribe qualify as a non-profit?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]HSD cannot determine if a tribe qualifies as a non-profit. The requirements for minimum eligibility for this RFP are outlined in Section VI. Agency and Project Minimum Eligibility Requirements of the Guidelines and Application.  These criteria include:
1. Applicant must meet all licensing requirements that apply to its organization. Companies must license, report and pay revenue taxes for the Washington State Business License (UBI#) and Seattle Business License, if they are required by the laws of those jurisdictions.

2. Applicant must have a Federal Tax ID number/employer identification number (EIN) to facilitate payments from the City of Seattle to the provider.

3. Applicant must be incorporated as a private non-profit corporation in the State of Washington and must have been granted 501(C) (3) tax exempt status by the United States Internal Revenue Service, the applicant’s 501(C) (3) status must be in good standing and must not have been revoked in the previous calendar year. 

OR

If the applicant is a public corporation, commission, other legal entity or authority established pursuant to RCW 35.21.660 or RCW 35.21.730, the applicant’s status as a legal entity must be in good standing and must not have been revoked in the previous calendar year.

4. The facility to be constructed, improved or expanded must be within the Seattle City limits and primarily serve residents of Seattle. 

5. Applicant must be a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) or have designated FQHC Look-Alike status.

If the tribe meets all of the minimum eligibility requirements, they are eligible to apply. Applicants will be required to verify eligibility prior to contracting.


	2
	CHCF
	How are you treating spaces like White Center that may be unincorporated now, but might be incorporated by the end of June 2018?

	At the time of the application deadline, the proposed project must be located within the legally-defined city limits of Seattle as then defined.


	3
	CHCF
	Do you have any special guidance in a situation in which you may be subleasing the space that would need to be remodeled? 

	All leases and subleases involving the affected facility or portion of a facility must be provided and all lessors or sublessors must sign a separate Attachment 5 as “Landlord”.


	4
	CHCF
	Could this money be used for acquisition or site control of property?

	The funds are for capital improvements, new construction, major rehabilitation or major remodeling. Acquisition is not listed as an eligible project component.


	5
	CHCF
	Construction must begin before the end of 2016 according to the RFP, what constitutes as construction for example, if you are in the permitting process would that constitute as construction?

	“Begin construction” is defined as a delivery of a “notice to proceed” to a contractor. Please note that the City acknowledges that the submitted timeline may be affected by “contract negotiations” as stated in Part V, paragraph A of the RFP.


	6
	CHCF
	We just heard about the release of the Health Care Facilities Capital Improvements RFP and will be submitting an application. Was the release originally announced via email listserv? I am subscribed to a couple of listservs from the Human Services Department, but did not see the announcement. Is there one that I can subscribe to so that I can be sure to catch future releases when they are first announced? Thanks!




Also, we were curious about who came to the information meeting on March 23. Are you able to say which organizations were represented there?

	All HSD funding opportunities are announced on our funding opportunities website. In addition, they are announced in the Department Lifelines newsletter at the beginning of each month, on Facebook, and in the Daily Journal of Commerce. The Department as a whole does not have a listserv, and cannot guarantee that all Department news will be included in the various listservs that might come from HSD staff.
Also, HSD releases a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) each December for known funding opportunities. As noted in the NOFA, however, budget additions may be approved after the NOFA release, and we encourage interested parties to regularly review the funding opportunities website.


We are currently soliciting the consent of the March 23 Information Session attendees to post the sign-in-sheet on the website. 
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